GenOn Holdings, Inc.
1360 Post Oak Blvd.
Ste. 2000

™ Houston, TX 77056

July 19, 2024

Mr. David Schweizer
Manager, Generation

PIM Interconnection, L.L.C.
2750 Monroe Blvd.
Audubon, PA 19403

generatordeactivation@pjm.com

Dear Mr. Schweizer:

Pursuant to Section 113.1 of the PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. ("PJM") Open Access Transmission
Tariff("Tariff"), GenOn Energy Management, LL.C (GenOn) hereby submits a request for deactivation of
two industrial CT generation units: CT3 and CT4, at the Morgantown Generating Station located near
Newburg, Maryland (collectively, the "Units").

In accordance with the Tariff's 90-day notice requirement, GenOn requests a deactivation date of June 1,
2026.

Provided below are the specifications for the Units:

[Unit Name Unit Number|Type |Unit ID
[Morgantown 3 CT|13 Industrial CT|60062113
[Morgantown 4 CT|14 [ndustrial CT[60062114,
Sincerely,

GenOn Energy Management, LLC

&

Name: Eric Watts
Title: President
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